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201 South Broadway, Suite 440

Little Rock, AR  72201
Phone 501/ 340-8390; Fax 501/ 340-8352  

 
Cities: Unincorporated Area: Mil i tary Bases:
Alexander Litt le Rock Sherwood 800 Square Miles Litt le Rock Air Force Base
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Jacksonville North Litt le Rock  
 
 
TO:   Prospective Bidders 

FROM:  Vicki Atchley, Pulaski County Purchasing 

SUBJECT: RFP-18-001 // Mobile Storage System 

DATE:  February 8, 2018 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

The following is additional information and clarification to questions received concerning the 
referenced Request for Proposal. 

Q. The bid specifications indicate that “All components to match and inter-member with the 
existing storage system.”  What brand and type of existing system are you referring to? 

A. Steel “Kompakt” system 
 

Q. Why does the new system need to match an existing system when the new system is not being 
added directly onto an existing system? 

A. This equipment will be located in the same room as the existing system, cosmetic reasons and 
convenience of calling the same manufacturer for repairs.  

 
Q The bid specifications are written specifically for only one manufacturer, will you be willing to 

open up bidding and making an award to vendors who can install a very similar system and 
match the salient characteristics but one that does not exactly match the bid specifications? 

A. Yes, you may offer other options to Pulaski County either as additions or alternates to the base 
proposal as stated in section 1.06 Proposal Format.  

Q. How high are the shelving uprights to be, not including the carriage underneath for the 
mechanical assist system? 

A. Approximately 82” 

Q. How many shelves per shelving unit? 

A. 4 independent shelf units (excluding the very bottom and top of the unit) 
Q. What is being stored? 

A. Various size/weight boxes and plastic 23”x16” tubs containing evidence and property 



 
 
Q. How high are the shelving uprights to be not including the carriage underneath for the side-track 

gun storage system? 

A. The Sheriff’s office prefers a non-height concept drawing  

Q. How many and what brand/type hand guns need to be stored? 

A. Minimum of 2000 handguns of various brand/type stored in standard handgun evidence boxes 
measuring 13-1/4” x 8-1/2” x 2” which hold 2 guns per box 

Q. Will you accept tracks or the side-track system that hold carriages rated at 400 lbs. per linear 
foot of carriage (or 2,100 lbs. total capacity per the 36” W carriages) versus the requested 1,000 
lbs. per linear foot of carriage (or 3,000 lbs. per the 36”W carriages) since the weapons stored 
won’t weigh anything close to 3,000 lbs. per carriage nor will personnel easily move 3,000 lbs. 
per carriage? 

A. To our knowledge, 1,000 pounds has been the minimum figure that any bidder has proposed, 
you may offer this as an option in your proposal 

 

 
 
 
 
 


